LOWELL RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
389 N. Pioneer Street
Lowell, OR 97452
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Agenda
September 11, 2024
5:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Additions to the Agenda
4. Comments from the Floor
5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from August 14, 2024
6. Correspondence
7. Unfinished Business
8. Treasurers Report

a) Review Financial Statements

b) Review District Bills

a. ACTION: Pay bills

9. New Business

a) Lexipol
10. Chiefs Update
11. Board Comments

12. Next Meeting October 09, 2024

13. Adjourn



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — August 14, 2024

Call to Order — At 1703 by M. Baker

Roll Call - J. Myers, L. Annis, M. Baker, B. Burr, J. Prenevost (joined at
1704hrs)

Additions to the Agenda.
Chief Dragt requested under Unfinished Business both “Board Policies”, and
“Boat Update” be added.

Comments from the Floor - None
Approval of the July Minutes.

J. Myers moved to accept the July 2024 minutes. B. Burr seconded the
motion. No discussion. Motion passed unanimously.

Correspondence. None
Unfinished Business.

Board Policies. The Board Policies have been posted for 30 days and are
ready for a vote.

B. Burr moved to adopt the Board Handbook Policies. L. Annis seconded the
motion. No discussion. Motion passed unanimously.

Boat Update: Chief shared we have $10,600 left from SDAQ infrastructure
grant. Two radios for each boat were ordered to be installed in late
August/Sept. Price for re-stickering both boats with LRFPD logo was $4,460.
Chief asked the board to consider approving the expenditure for after tax
payments come in, in November. Via voice consensus the Board ask the
Chief to move forward as suggested.

Treasurers Report

Chief shared early in the budget year we are on track. He noted Capital Outlay
reflects the generator expenses and said that generator was immediately used
when it was put into service. Responding to a question regarding keeping
maintenance in-house Chief said Jim Carrasco would be maintaining both the
oil changes on vehicles and checking the generators. J. Myers asked
regarding the PERS checking account being in a negative account to which
Chief explained this relates to timing of the printing of the report. Transfer had
been made but not showing in the account as of date of print.

Chief discussed the positive pay process which requires daily approval of all
checks or ACH/EFTs that go through the bank. He said while this is a good
fraud prevention measure we are finding it extensively time consuming to keep
up with. Chief said the process of changing the positive pay requires closing



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — August 14, 2024

the account. The Board suggested revisiting the positive pay issue in
October to consider action.

J. Myers moved to pay the bills. B. Burr seconded the motion. No discussion.
Motion passed unanimously.

New Business

New .gov DNS Server with emails.

LRFPD has been approved a .gov email which opens up additional grant
opportunities. The new domain is lowellorfire.gov with new emails for paid staff,
admin and chief.

Lexipol

Lexipol was previously discussed as a management device for Board Policies.
They released have an updated program which is less expensive. Chief is
working on getting the program up and running. In October we will be live
and the Board will be able to access District Policies.

Public Meetings Law. Oregon HB 2805 is now requiring Board’s and
Counselor's to go through their new Budget Meeting Law for requirements for
entities with expenses of over 1IM.  SDAO has put together a Public Meetings
Law update and training which is now available as a 16-minute video.

Chief’s Update
Reminder OFDDA Conference is Nov 7-9. Rooms for the Board are booked,;
Chief will forward the conference materials when they are available.

In June, the district completed water training successfully. We have used the
Boat once for an iPhone crash detection on the lake.

Chief will be on leave August 28 — Sept 3.
Calls for June: 57 Calls Total. 6 Fire, 31 EMS/MVA/\Water, 5 Hazard, 13

Good Intention, 2 Unfounded

Board Comments — B. Burr shared the Bridge said the Board meetings are at
7pm instead of 5pm which needs to be adjusted. Chief said he just placed a
solicitation for 2025 budget committee members in the Bridge.

Next Meeting, Next Meeting Sept 11, 2024 @ 1700.

Adjourned —1733 hrs.



11:46 AM LOWELL RFPD

09/09/24 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of September 9, 2024
Sep 9, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Banner Bank Checking 34,033.43
1004 - Banner PERS Checking 6,815.78
1200.0 - LGIP Account
1210 - LGIP General Fund 90,503.49
Total 1200.0 - LGIP Account 90,503.49
Total Checking/Savings 131,352.70
Total Current Assets 131,352.70
TOTAL ASSETS 131,352.70
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
5163 - Mastercard *5153 Chief 3,125.30
5156 - Brown Mastercard *6851 160.52
5158 - Priser Mastercard *1666 461.44
5252 - Hall Mastercard *4882 494 .51
Total Credit Cards 4,241.77
Other Current Liabilities
2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable
2122 - State OR Paid Family Leave -5.12
2160 - Federal Unemployment -2.04
2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable - Other -51.61
Total 2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable -58.77
2111 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -0.10
Total Other Current Liabilities -58.87
Total Current Liabilities 4,182.90
Long Term Liabilities
2411 - Debt Service - Fill Station 89,007.46
2412 - Municipal Leasing Corp - HME 270,303.34
Total Long Term Liabilities 359,310.80
Total Liabilities 363,493.70
Equity
3000.0 - General Fund Balance
3010 - Gen Fund - Begin Fund Balance 150,890.00
Total 3000.0 - General Fund Balance 150,890.00
3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund
3310 - Equip Res - Begin Fund Balance 111,651.00
Total 3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund 111,651.00
3500 - Retained Earnings -43,067.46
3940 - Opening Bal Equity -359,310.80
Net Income -92 303.74
Total Equity -232,141.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 131,352.70

Page 1



11:34 AM

LOWELL RFPD

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Cash Basis July 2024 through June 2025
Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4000.0 - Property Taxes
4010 - Current Taxes - General Fund 2,233.18 599,400.00 -597,166.82 0.4%
4020 - Previous Years Taxes 618.57
Total 4000.0 - Property Taxes 2,851.75 599,400.00 -596,548.25 0.5%
4100.0 - Interest Earnings
4110 - LGIP Interest - GF 1,288.05 2,000.00 -711.95 64.4%
4111 - Interest - Banner Checking 1.82
Total 4100.0 - Interest Earnings 1,289.87 2,000.00 -710.13 64.5%
4200.0 - Grants 34,630.00 34,630.00 0.00 100.0%
4400.0 - Other Income 1
4405 - Cash Carryover previous year 0.00 204,000.00 -204,000.00 0.0%
4410 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
Total 4400.0 - Other Income 1 0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%
Total Income 38,771.62 844,030.00 -805,258.38 4.6%
Gross Profit 38,771.62 844,030.00 -805,258.38 4.6%
Expense
5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION
5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES
5000.2 - Wages
5010 - Chief Salary 14,305.42 86,000.00 -71,694.58 16.6%
5015 - Office Worker/Admin Assistant 2,523.50 14,500.00 -11,976.50 17.4%
5025 - Part-Time Fire Fighter 10,617.76 41,088.00 -30,470.25 25.8%
5027 - Firefighter / EMT 19,274.09 94,760.00 -75,485.91 20.3%
5030 - FF/EMT Training Coord. Pay 9,059.96 52,000.00 -42,940.04 17.4%
Total 5000.2 - Wages 55,780.72 288,348.00 -232,567.28 19.3%
5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits
5055 - FICA 3,458.41 21,442.00 -17,983.59 16.1%
5060 - Medicare 808.83 3,900.00 -3,081.17 20.7%
5065 - PERS 5,666.21 71,000.00 -65,333.79 8.0%
5070 - Health Insurance 12,915.00 52,000.00 -39,085.00 24.8%
5075 - State WBF 30.94 200.00 -169.06 15.5%
5076 - State - OR Paid Family Leave 0.24 0.00 0.24 100.0%
5077 - State - OR ST Transit Tax 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits 22,879.63 150,542.00 -127,662.37 16.2%
Total 5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES 78,660.35 438,890.00 -360,229.65 17.9%
5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
5111 - Bank Service Charges 70.15 450.00 -379.85 15.6%
5115 - Office Supplies 34564 2,500.00 -2,154.36 13.8%
5120 - Legal Services & Fees 193.05 3,000.00 -2,806.95 6.4%
5125 - Audit 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
5130 - Property & Liability Insurance 0.00 31,000.00 -31,000.00 0.0%
5155 - Dues & Subscriptions 4,230.02 12,500.00 -8,269.98 33.8%
5160 - Fidelty Bond 533.00 550.00 -17.00 96.9%
5170 - Board Training Expense 1,575.00 2,000.00 -425.00 78.8%
5175 - Board Travel 695.10 4,000.00 -3,304.90 17.4%
5180 - Board Administrative Expenses 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
5185 - Office Equipment (small) 883.70
5190 - Copier Lease 106.72 1,500.00 -1,393.28 7.1%
5191 - Communication Equipment 156.00 1,000.00 -844.00 16.6%
5192 - Copier Expense 85.95 700.00 -614.05 12.3%
Total 5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES 8,874.33 68,500.00 -59,625.67 13.0%
Total 5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION 87,534.68 507,390.00 -419,855.32 17.3%

Page 1



11:34 AM

09/09/24
Cash Basis

LOWELL RFPD

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through June 2025

6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE
6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

6010

6030
6035

6050

6070

6096 -

+ Chief's Expense
6015 -
6020 -
6025 -

Fire Prevention
Logistics/Meals
Volunteer Expense

- Gas, Oil, Tires

- Volunteer Insurance
6040 -
6045 -

Liability/Workers Comp Insuranc
Utilities

- Dispatch Assessment
6055 -
6060 -
6065 -

Training
EMT Supplies
Building & Ground

+ Vehicle Repair and Maintenance
6075 -
6080 -
6085 -

Equipment Repair & Maint.
Fire Fighting Equipment
Household Supplies

EMT Education

Total 6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

6310 -

Equipment - Fire & Rescue

Total 6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total 6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE

7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund
5048 - Fill Station Principal
5049 - Fill Station Interest
7041 - Engine Lease Principal
7042 - Engine Lease Interest

Total 7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund

8000.0 - Contingency
8010 - General Operating Contingency

Total 8000.0 - Contingency

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul '24 - Jun 2§ Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
115.94 1,000.00 -884.06 11.6%
497.62 3,100.00 -2,602.38 16.1%

0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

662.25 15,000.00 -14,337.75 4.4%
3,108.97 19,000.00 -15,891.03 16.4%

0.00 2,700.00 -2,700.00 0.0%
4,828.31 14,200.00 -9,371.69 34.0%
3,950.04 23,000.00 -19,049.96 17.2%

0.00 16,609.00 -16,609.00 0.0%

0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
2,577.96 6,000.00 -2,422.04 51.6%

720.80 10,000.00 -9,279.20 7.2%
907.45 9,000.00 -8,092.55 10.1%
64.46 9,000.00 -8,935.54 0.7%
3,247.87 8,000.00 -4,752.13 40.6%
0.00 500.00 -5600.00 0.0%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
20,681.67 149,709.00 -129,027.33 13.8%
25,000.00 25,500.00 -500.00 98.0%
25,000.00 25,500.00 -500.00 98.0%
45,681.67 175,209.00 -129,627.33 26.1%
0.00 10,675.00 -10,675.00 0.0%
0.00 5,148.00 -5,148.00 0.0%
0.00 41,926.00 -41,928.00 0.0%
0.00 7,755.00 -7,755.00 0.0%
0.00 65,504.00 -65,504.00 0.0%
0.00 95,927.00 -95,927.00 0.0%
0.00 95,927.00 -95,927.00 0.0%
133,216.35 844,030.00 -710,813.65 16.8%
-94,444.73 0.00 -94,444.73 100.0%

Page 2



| abed

00°695'L- I SIBIS - 0212
060 -LI1ds-
00’0 -LI1dS-
000 -1Ids-
000 -1Ids-
000 -111ds-
00°0 -111ds-
000 -11ds-
000 -L1ds-
000 -LInds-
ang -LI1dSs-
000 -111dS-
00'G25'L- ) pIeog - 0215
£5°802- “'ng LW3 - 0909
1626 NS LINT - 0909
000 -1Nds-
legiy'e- gpang - Lile
96'695'9" gelg - L
egee “ Buiping - 6909
S2°G0L- gpeng - L1
¥0°026- P14 auld - 0809
R AVAN “wdinb3 - 6209
€E'LET
5982
00'9LE-
£9'602'L-
¥6'£6€-
£9'602Z'L-
00°09-
5.'e9-
sl
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
GL6vE'L-
00°0VS ¥
1£°962
00'951-
89'g}- “'ng 1NF - 0909
66°L€- - Buipyng - G909
0z'00e- <@ sanq - 6516
16'628- 3 800 - 68LS
96'ee" 'S 80WO - GLIS
FAyAZ S
98°001-
21
6£'620'L-
00’8z
62°620'L-
00’8z

junowy wds

k|
¥z ‘6 dag - ¢ bny

X UhuegJeuueq - ZooL 2-0006.21 snuaaay 4o 1daq uobai0 143 ¥202/0€/80 ¥28u2 Aligery
X Tueglauueg - 200l ysodaq Pana weg ‘enbeids  gogLad ¥202/0£/80 yoayohed
X ueg seuueg - Z00L usodaq y081Q duotvberg 208144 ¥202/0€/80 yosyohed
X UuegJsuueg - Zool ysodaq joauQ maune ‘uopuay WBUA  908LaA ¥202/0€/80 yoayohed
X uegJeuueg - Zool ysodaq 1210 [ uopuelg ‘susAllS 508100 ¥202/0€/80 yosyoded
X " yjueg jauueq - 200l psodeq 1810 gafen ‘{1eubuaidfiveds  #08LaaQ $20Z/0€/80 yoayohed
X uegJsuueg - Zool usodaq 108.1Q a welian desud - €081aa ¥202/0¢/80 saeydhed
X jueg ssuueq - 200l ysodeq Joauq 1 uojysy ‘yseN  z08+adq ¥202/0%/80 yosyoAed
X “yjueg Jeuueg - 2001 psodaq 1024Q 3pfoT e Los8Laaq ¥20Z/0€/80 yosyohed
X Uuegisuueg - Zo0lL 981 Spunj 8oaeg JjosAed ysodaq 108.1Q {QIOA v 9bior ‘Agsop epren  00siaAA 20Z/0€/80 Yosyohed
X “Tuegsuueg - Zool ysodaq j0e1Q 7 @ueyeN ‘umorg  6644AA ¥202/0€/80 yosyohed
X juegJsuueq - 200k ysodaq 10a1Q N Ined ‘Agsimog 86100 ¥202/08/80 yosyohed
'G, pIeoselSe - €616 OljeIo0sSSY S10J03.1Q oUIsiq a4 uobaio ¥zoziez/e0  ebieyd pied upai)
“IS)SeIN JasUd - 861 salddng fIN3 je2IPSN 8811 punog ¥20z/62/80  @bieyd pred ypaid
“Is)SEN Jasld - 861G sdujg isa) 9soon|H uozewy vzoz/ez/e0  @bieyD pied upaid
X Tjuegusuueq - ZooL ysodag joanq v abior ‘Agsop erpien 608100 ¥202/62/80 yoayohed
X TTouegJlauueg - ZooL ¥20Z/92/80 UG 821aG (10)hed Aq pejeasn 801MBg |[0JARd SYOOEINY v20z/62/80 yo8yD Anliqer
X juegusuueq - 200l (shrosyohed papion Joj paisnipy 2oBg |[0MARd SHOOEH2ND $202/62/80
X “IB)SEN Jasld - 8GLS 0168252¥2 108 veoz/ee/e0  9bieyD pied upald
X TjuesJsuueq - Zo0L ¥202/92/80 U0 adtAIag (joiked Aq pajeald 201M3G [[0JARd $00GXIND ¥202/82/80 ¥o8yD Aiqer
X Tiejsepy umolg - 961G ou| ‘dnoin) Aajes d1|gnd SN veoz/ze/g0  @fieyd pred upaid
X  TI9)SE UMOIg - 9GLG auluQ uojens g sbbug ¥zoz/zz/80  8bieyd pied upaD
Aed SIUNOI2Y - 000Z 0298, 'ON J9pIO Z994 'ON1ISND ‘00 UOSION "3 Ja)ep ¥202/€2/80
Aed SJUNC0Y - 0002 €562 "ON JOpIO 2991 'ONISND ‘00 UOS[EN '3 Ja)epm ¥202/£2/80
Aed Sjuncody - 0002 LOS¥L AUl juswdinb3 Ajajes g a1l4 apedse) ¥202/22/80
X TuegJsuueg - 200l ¥v€1G2 "ON Aoljod uopeiodiod JIvs 143 ¥202/02/80
X  jueg suueq - 200l 100°0Z9Z1 11emoT Jo AD 143 ¥202/02/80
" jueg Jauueg - 2004 8EZEPOL00L "AUl uoyelodio) JIvs 143 ¥202/02/80
"Aed SIUNOOOY - 0002 1910¥20Z "Auj OT1IeN21PuMeS ¥202/81/80
"Aed sjuncooy - 0002 61920269 "Au| "oU| 'SpIN|d owsay L ¥20zZ/L1180
X G, PieOJRISel - €616 sjo0] JyB1a14 JogieH v20z/oK80  bieyD pied upald
X TTyjuegsuueg - Zo0L usodaq yoauq TeeyieN ‘umoilg  z641ad ¥202/91/80 yoayohed
X TTyuegusuueq - ZoOL usodaq 08ug [ uopueig ‘'susAsls 96104 ¥20Z/91/80 yosyohed
X juegJsuueg - 2001 ysodag paud gete) ‘{ieybysndhyeds  ¢6.LaQ $202/91/80 Yosyohed
X "Tuegusuueq - Z00L lsodaq a1Q a wenim ‘esud  veLlaa ¥202/91/80 Yosyohed
X "uegusuueg - 200L ysodaq 1024Q 3 phojT‘leH  €6.10Ga $202/91/80 yooyohed
X TuegJauueg - 200k ysodaq y8uQ v 8bior ‘Aqsog erolen  z6214a ¥202/91/80 yosydhed
X TUueglauueg - Zo0L U031 Spuny 8oIMSS [losAed Jisodaq 109110 \GIOA 7ielueyleN ‘umosg  164LAd ¥202/91/80 yosydhed
X “TuegJsuueq - Z00L usodeq 10810 Wined ‘Agsimog  062£1Q4 ¥202/91/80 %o8yoked
X uegJsuueg - 2001 ¥202/€1/80 UO 82IABS ||01ked Aq pajesid 80IBG |[0JABd SHo0gXIIND ¥20z/51/80 3oayD Ayigers
X  Tuegusuueg - Zool (shioaydhed papioa Jo} pajsnipy aoiueg |[oAed syoogXaIND ¥202/51/80 yoayD Ayjiqert
X “TjuegJsuueq - Zoolb LP6090E ON 100V 1eNised sefinog 143 ¥20Z/S1/80 prclite)
““Aed SJUNOoY - 0002 91222100 "Au| "oU| Wwod AW v20Z/v1/80 19
X UIS)sep Jesid - 8515 salddng LN JeoIpSN 891 4 punog t20z/z1/80  ebiey) pied ypaud
X Gy PIEOJBISEY - €616 dug Jemod uawanoidw| 8woH sAuer yeoz/Li/80  9b.eud pred upaid
Aed SJUNo32y - 0002 20z Jaquisides 1oN 1814 ¥202/1 1/80 na
X G, p/eosalsely - €61S alemyos yym doyde Ang1seg ¥z0z/0L80  @BieyD psed upaud
X UG. PIEOIOISEN - €GLS sbuudg eusig v20z/0L/80  @fieyD pred upaid
“* jueg Jauueq - ZoolL ¥202/91/20-7202/Q1L/90 WOY B0IMISS ouo|3 aue 143 ¥20Z/01/80 3osyon
X UjuegJeuueq - 2001 ¥202/91/£0-¥202/91L/S0 WOy SOIAISS 2U1989|3 Bue 143 ¥20Z/01/80 H8YD
X G pIrROIBISEYY - €GLS abejsod 8dsn veoz/eo/g0  @bieyD pied ypaid
* jueg Jauueg - Zook yeoz AInr 1end JoUISIq [00Y2S [[PMOT] 989Z1 +202/60/80 %98UD- Jud I8
X TTuegJauueg - 200k pouad 8jedyia) Lg02-L0/10-5202/80/10 weibold Alojesoge w10 689T1 ¥202/60/80 %03yD- Jud g
“Aed SJUNOOOY - 0DOZ yzoz AInr end JouIsIq [00Y2S (oMo ¥202/60/80
“*Aed SjUNoodY - 0002 pouad 91edyiIe /Z0e-L0/L0-S20Z/80/10 weiboid Aioresoge |10 ¥202/60/80
ik Junosdy owap aweN wnN ajeq adKy

$Z0Z ‘6 Joquiaydag ybnouy) g 3snbny
ajeq Aq )si] uonosesued )

ad4d 113Mon

¥2/60/60
Wv 2e:LL



Z abeyq

¥z ‘g dog - g Bny

0L'6EL- “"ueg Jauueq - 200l 259611 "AUl "Ouj ‘20In0saYy YdaaL P 66921 +¥202/60/60 H/4D
Z28'te8- “Tueg lauueg - 200l 1end ¥zog isnbny JoujsIg [00YoS [lamaT 86921 ¥202/60/60 H8/YJ
88°60¢€- " jueg Jeuueg - Zool ‘00 UOSISN '3 I9jem 969¢1 ¥20¢/60/60 8YD-wd Iiig
22'901- T jueg Jsuueg - 200l LObP9O.LGEG AUl aoueul4 wawdinb3 yueg sn 66921 +¥202/60/60 }28Yd-jud
SL'e9- " )ueg Jauueq - 2001 62919259 ‘M| "Ou| ‘spin|d ouuayl 6921 ¥202/60/60 309UD- wd
00°50€'P- jueq Jauueq - Zool wniwald ssueinsu| yyesH yzog Jequsaidss $90IAISS ddUeINSU LIS [eloeds £6921 ¥202/60/60 398D Juld
00°951- T jueg Jsuueg - 200 91222100 "AU| "Oul WwoD AW 26921 ¥202/60/60 ¥oayDd- jud
L2'G4- T jueg Jsuueg - 2004 LP0LLEZ00 "AU] 619€ IOV 82IN0g [eljsnpu| 16921 ¥202/60/60 38YD- JWd
0¢'00Z- T jueg lauueq - Zool ¥20¢ Jequisjdes 18N 1814 08921 ¥202/60/60 $8YD- Jud
00°09- T jueg Jsuueg - 200} 1910¥202 "AU| D77 IBNMRIoYUe3 68921 ¥202/60/60 A28YD- jud
00'88e- jueg Jauueg - 2001 SUOUNIOS Y)jesH 3pedse) 889¢C1 ¥202/60/60 A99YD-jud
L£°08%- T ueg Jsuueq - 2001 swdinb3 Alajes ¢ a.i apeosed 18921 ¥202/60/60 A28YD- Juid
00'¥61- ""SJUNIOA - G209 “Aed SUNOY - 0002 864591 SUoAN|0S ylesH apessed ¥202/60/60 !
£8'00¢'}- “OJelseN - €519 T iueg Jsuueg - 200l 20z ‘1g-| Aenuep jueq Jauueq 143 ¥20Z/50/60 }03Yo
10'6¢€- "IN Jesld - 8GLS juegq Jauueg - Zool Zgsb, sebleyd esip Jueg Jauueg 143 +¥202/50/60 3oaU)
§2'186- T umolg - 9§19 7 ueg Jauueg - 2001 juswied aunuo Jueg Jsuueg 143 ¥202/50/60 308Y3J
00°000°06- " Jauueq - 2001 lelsuagy 4197 - 0LEL Jgjsuel] spung ¥202/€0/60 Jajsuel]
6666~ TS8O0 - GLLS "G« PIBDISISE - €516 nno o ¥20¢/20/60 abreyo pied ypaid
oo'lel- T sang - 9519 "G, PIBOIBISE - £G1G ¥Z0c Jequisjdeg iy +¥202/20/60 abrey) pied ypai)
00°€9- 'ald adld - 6109 X "Gy PIBDIDISEN - €G1G ¥20z AN 11g sunweansg aujueang ¥20e/10/60 abieyd pied upaid
[TV “wdinb3 - 6209 ISISEIN Uumaig - 951G 1o umo] abpug ¥202/10/60 ob1eyy pied upa1d
00'G0€'t- I YlesH - 005 “Aed SIUNODY - 0002 wniwald sourInsu| yyesy #z0og 1equaides $80IIG BoUEINSU OIS [e1oads $¥20¢2/1.0/60 g
06'¢- " SOIYSA - 0409 TIS)Sel umo.g - 961G Bnid yeds voidweyo auozoiny ¥20e/1£/80 abieyo pied ypai)
120 TrisesRl - LLLE X "'SH3Ad Jouued - 4001 15319 ¥20Z/1€/80 usodeq
160 saldl| - LLLY X T ueg Jauued - 2001 jsala ¥202/1€/80 ysodeqQ
00°s€- Tregueg - LLLG X T yueg Jauueg - 200l abley) soles ¥202/1€/80 30943
g8'89¢g')L- NS 1LN3 - 0909 "Gy PIBOIBISE - €616 soyddng SW3 |edIpajp 8211 punog ¥2oz/0e/80  9brey) pied paid
¥2'6e9 -1Nds- X lessus dID1 - 0Ll ysodag ¥202/0€/80 ysodag
cL'90l- “401doD - 0618 “*Ked SjUnooy - 0002 LOPP92GES "AU| aoueul4 uawdinb3 yueg sn ¥202/0€/80 g
z8'50L'L- -11ds- X sjueg Jsuueq - Zool £506180-€6 Ainseal] sajels payun 143 ¥202/0€/80 3oeud Alngen
90°0- -11ds- X TTHjueg Jsuueg - 200k 2-0006421) $a0IMBG AARRJSILILIPY Jo Jdaq uobaiQ 143 ¥202/0£/80 yoayD Anger
e’ v0Z- -11ds- X " ueg Jouueq - 200l 1-0005.21 $82IAMI8G BATRJSIUIWLPY Jo jdaq uoBaiQ 143 ¥202/0€/80 $28y0 Angen
unowy nids 9 }NOIDY owaN aweN wnN ajeq adfA]
¥20Z ‘6 tequiaydag ybnoaup 6 Isnbny
ajeq >n_ }JSsiT uonoesued | v2i60/60
Wv zeiLl

ad4d 113MO1



